
Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 1

City of Inver Grove Heights Minutes of the Proceedings 
 Of The Park and Recreation Advisory Commission 

Wednesday, February 11, 2009 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER:   
 
Chair Al Eiden called the February 11, 2009 Park and Recreation Advisory Commission Meeting to order at 
7:00 p.m.   
 
2.  ROLL CALL: 
 
Present:  Chair Al Eiden, Vice Chair Dennis Schueller, Commissioners:  Tammy Johnson, Keith Joyce, Stan 
Johnson, Jim Huffman, and Marty Silvi 
Park and Recreation Director Eric Carlson, Golf Course Manager Al McMurchie, Parks Superintendent Mark 
Borgwardt, Guest Services Supervisor Tami Truzinski, Manager of Arena & Building Maintenance Operations 
Michael Sheggeby, and Recording Clerk Sheri Yourczek 
Absent:  Willie Krech and Joe Boehmer 
 
3.  PRESENTATIONS: 
  
A.  Update on Membership at the Veterans Memorial Community Center 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Eric Carlson stated two staff members are here this evening to give an update on 
the Community Center.  The first is our Guest Services Supervisor, Tami Truzinski. 
 
Guest Services Supervisor Tami Truzinski says she oversees memberships, admissions, and childcare.  
Admissions include open skating, swimming, gym, and general admission to the Fitness Center.  Daily 
admissions for 2008 are:   
 Daily Admissions are - 12,512 
 Open skate admissions - 2,184  
 Open gym admissions – 166 
 10-time Pass check-ins - 2,658. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if they knew how many skating sessions? 
 
Director Carlson felt it was about 330 on the year. 
 
Supervisor Truzinski stated membership benefits include the following: 
 -All drop in classes in the fitness center and the walking track 
 -Open hoops 
 -Open skate/hockey 
 -Open swim 
 -Sauna/whirlpool use 
 -Discounts on other activities such as birthday parties, lessons, and Kids Rock. 
Out of a total of 1,883 memberships sold they are categorized as follows: 
 Silver Sneakers  128 
 Senior (60 + years old) 267 
 Household   399 
 Single   642 
 Single Plus One  361 
 Annual   86 
They see about 370 members a day. 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 2

Chair Eiden asked what promotional items are sent out?  He has heard about the one going out with the electric 
bills. 
 
Supervisor Truzinski said they are still seeing those come in, and still sending them out.  They went out in 
January, February, and soon March. 
New programs introduced in 2008 include a simplified billing process, one-step insurance reporting, and more 
detailed reporting.  In the Daycare room they also installed a check-in desk to help with implementing new 
security measures. 
A summer membership was offered.  113 were sold.  This will be done again this summer and expect it to do 
better.   
A new guest pass program was instituted in October 2008.  Each quarter they replenish free guest passes based 
on the membership package they have.  For Households they get three passes, for Single Plus One, they get two 
passes, and for Single, they get one pass.   
They also created a visit card for new members to introduce new members to different areas of the facility.  The 
pass lists 12 things, after you partake in one of them the staff initials off on it.  After six you receive a free prize.  
This is done for up to 45 days after you purchase a membership.   
They also switched to keychain membership cards. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller asked what the cost was for the guest pass program? 
 
Supervisor Truzinski responded it is complimentary to members.  Otherwise they are sold for $7.50. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson stated he has been a member there for a long time and has never received a guest 
pass.   
 
Supervisor Truzinski suggested he stop by the front desk. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if the new software can track responses to the various promotions?  He also asked if goals 
have been set for 2009? 
 
Supervisor Truzinski responded they can track the promotions and goals have been set. 
 
Chair Eiden stated he would like to see the comparisons to see how it is doing and thanked her for a successful 
year. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson said the people there do a great job. 
 
B.  Update on Inver Wood Golf Course 
 
Golf Course Manager Al McMurchie referenced copies of the summary and outline for the Commission.   
He began with a Summary of 2008.  
1.  Weather.   It was a tough year weather-wise.  He referenced a chart from 1993 through 2008 of effective 
weather days.  An effective weather day is a temperature of over 50 degrees and/or not interrupted 50% by rain.  
The range moved from a low in 2002 (127 days) through into the 90’s where they had a 160 day mark.  Those 
years were years they performed well.  It seems the month of March is a pretty critical indicator as to a good or 
bad year. This is a 125 to 175 day a year business.  Last year was difficult with April and May being the 
toughest.  They had 145 effective days. 
2.  The ratio full rate to discount rate rounds fell 4 % to 51%/49%.  It was 20-25% back in the 90’s.  It is largely 
driven by Seniors. 
3.  We are keeping pace with the revenue per round.  It was up from month-to-month throughout the season by 
3%.  In 2007 it was $31.15 per round.  In 2008 it was $32.11. 
4.  Year-to-year operating expenses through December decreased slightly in 2008 by 0.4%.  They are 
maintaining a flat operating structure and have been for eight years. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 3

5.  They replaced eight pieces of equipment at a cost of $176,000.  This was financed internally by the City and 
we are paying it over a three year time period through equipment certificates. 
2009 Financial: 
1.  Rates.  All rates including green fees, golf car rental, driving range buckets, and instruction programs will not 
increase in 2009.  Discounting is limited to senior, junior, and patron card programs. 
2.  Operating Expense.  From 2001-2008 the operating expense structure increased by 4.1%.  It is a .058% 
increase per annum.  Major factors driving operating expenses include gasoline, oil, fertilizer; pesticides, 
internal allocations, and personnel benefit costs.  Most notable being health insurance and unemployment 
compensation. 
3.  Capital Improvement.  Due to the eight pieces of equipment purchased, no capital purchases are planned for 
2009. 
4.  Debt Service.  Annual debt service of $453,000 for six more years through 2014.   
2009 Strategies: 
1.  Executive Course Family Program. This program includes a foursome green fee of $34.00.  This represents a 
30% discount.   They also receive an added set of family tees, providing 1,600 to 2,000 yard nine hole course, 
and a family golf/guide brochure.  This program will be offered on Friday’s after 4:00 p.m. and Saturday’s and 
Sunday’s after noon.  
2.  Expand Free Instruction Clinics.  Women’s Clinics will be offered in two week increments beginning April 
25th through August 22nd for a total of nine clinics.  This is an increase of six clinics.  Junior Clinics will also be 
increased with Friday clinics beginning June 19th and running through July 31st for a total of six clinics, which is 
an increase of three from 2008. 
3.  Leagues.  The following play options will be offered for women and men:  Women’s – Monday evening, 
Men’s – Tuesday evening, Men’s - Saturday afternoon, Patron Men’s Individual Match Play Competition, 
Patron Men’s 2 Man Team Match Play Competition. 
4.  Junior League.  The current junior league, in place since our inception, runs for six weeks from the middle of 
June through July.  They typically get about 100 kids for this.  An August junior league for a four-week period 
will be added with the hopes of getting 25-50 kids. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked what the age range was for the junior league? 
 
Manager McMurchie said they play all the way up to age 17.  They do not have a lot of 16-17 year olds.  It is 
more popular with the 12-14 year old age group. 
5.  Website.  www.Inverwood.org.  On-line sales capability will be added for patron card sales, handicap sales, 
and all league registrations.  A family program information page will also be added which offers a family of four 
the chance to golf on the executive course at a cost of $34.00. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if that was offered only to foursomes? 
 
Manager McMurchie said it was.  It is a pilot program in its development stages. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if the website is independent from the City’s or is there a link? 
 
Manager McMurchie responded it is independent but also linked to the City’s. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if they have a link to us? 
 
Director Carlson responded that they do. 
 
Commissioner Huffman asked if they offer golf instructions? 
 
Manager McMurchie said he should consult with himself or Leon and they can get him set up with group or 
private lessons. 
 
Commissioner Joyce felt the driving range was pretty reasonable. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 4

Manager McMurchie said they have a Junior Day at the range on Tuesday mornings.  You can get a medium 
bucket of balls for $1.00. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if the discount in the senior rate was due to the increase in seniors? 
 
Manager McMurchie responded yes.  Corporate memberships, group outings, and business golf is very limited.   
 
Vice Chair Schueller said we had considerably more rounds in 2001.  They were 15,000 more than 2008.  In 
2002 we had 6,000 rounds more than 2008.  He felt the biggest dynamic was the economy. 
 
Manager McMurchie commented it wasn’t just one thing.  There are supply and demand dynamics due to tax 
changes, corporate belt tightening, and September 11th.   
 
Vice Chair Schueller said there has been a 6% reduction in rounds and revenue.   
 
Manager McMurchie said the numbers you see are effective weather days to rounds count at the end of October.  
Once November and December come around, there is more revenue.  They have never counted group outing 
rounds within that number.  Basically we are off by about 11% than last year. 
 
Commissioner Silvi said we have gotten better at this, but in the past we had nice spring weather and the course 
was not open.  He asked if we were doing anything with the trails? 
 
Manager McMurchie said that is a $400,000 issue.  The paths were not installed correctly.  They were six feet 
rather than eight feet and were installed at the wrong time.  The base is inconsistent all throughout the course.  
The thickness of the bituminous varies as well.  If it were to be replaced it would have to be done over a two 
year period.  The best we can do right now is patching.   
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if it would be easier to do it course by course or nine hole by nine hole? 
 
Manager McMurchie said it would need to be done in two phases.  The first phase would include the front side, 
1 & 10 on the executive course, and then the remainder the following year. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller said there seems to be a decrease in rounds and revenue.  As we decrease how can we keep 
our expenses the same?  Are you looking to decrease expenses? 
 
Manager McMurchie said it’s a difficult time in terms of decreasing expenses. We have higher gas prices and 
personnel.  On the operating expense side we have cut staff, line items, etc.  We have to be able to maintain our 
equipment level.  We are good on that for the next three years.  On the capital side we are doing ok.  The last 
piece is the debt service.  One help for that would be to liquidate the 15 acres of land that we have.  Once that is 
sold, then we have more to go forward with.  The industry is having a problem nationwide.  Minneapolis and St. 
Paul are over supplied with courses.   
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if the debt adjusts if you make a big bulk payment. 
 
Manager McMurchie was unsure. 
 
Chair Eiden suggested we use a different focus.  There is nothing we can do when there is a short supply of 
money.  We need to look at how to get through this.  When you sell assets you only do that one time.  He liked 
the proposed strategies of the website and the special programs they came up with.  It will get more people on 
the course if there is no corporate activity.  He suggested look into discounting.  While most would not agree it 
is the way to go, if this is a new environment we are working with here, perhaps we need to adapt to that. 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 5

Commissioner Silvi said he tries to get out to Inver Wood as much as he can, but a lot of his friends suggest they 
go to Gopher Hills where they pay about $20.00 for a cart.  They don’t look at the drive to get there when 
playing golf, they look at price. 
 
Chair Eiden stated it was obvious that corporate activity is down and senior activity is on the rise.  He thanked 
Manager McMurchie for the report.  There are a lot of positive strategies here. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller was impressed with the strategies for 2009.  He felt the leagues were a step in the right 
direction.  It gets people on the course and builds up clientele for the coming years. 
 
Commissioner Joyce liked the concept of family. 
 
Commissioner Silvi asked if we rent our carts or own them? 
 
Manager McMurchie said we now own them.  Payments were finished up in 2008.  They are gas carts as electric 
ones seem to be problematic on hills.  They are equal in terms of running them, but it takes a full day to recharge 
electric. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if they can keep track of the carts, cart by cart? 
 
Manager McMurchie responded they do, but when it comes time for replacement, they replace the whole fleet 
instead of on a cart by cart basis. 
 
4.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
   
A.  You can find information regarding the City of Inver Grove Heights by visiting our Web Site at: 
www.ci.inver-grove-heights.mn.us 
B.  The next Park and Recreation Advisory Commission Meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 11, 2009.  
Work Session 6:45 p.m.; Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m. 
C.  Outdoor Skating Rinks are open.  Check the website for more information. 
 
Director Carlson said as of this time the rinks are closed due to the warmer weather.  That may change, but 
please check out our website for more information. 
 
5.  CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Silvi had a question regarding the budget and the listing of miscellaneous deductions.  He felt 
there were too many things to list and was unsure of what that included. 
 
Director Carlson said that is a combination of more detailed reports. 
 
Chair Eiden said if you look at the other statements you will see more information.  This is a summarization of 
the other reports.  He said if you want, we can have a session to be able to sit down and talk about and better 
understand line by line items you have questions about.  Please notify Director Carlson before the meeting so we 
can discuss them at the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Joyce didn’t think a separate meeting was necessary as this seemed to be a summary. 
 
A. Approval of Agenda 
 
B.  Approval of Minutes from January 14, 2009 
 
Motion by Commissioner Joyce, seconded by Commissioner S. Johnson to approve the Consent Agenda 
as presented. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 6

Ayes:  7 
Nays:  0 Motion carried. 
 
6.  PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 
None 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
None 
 
8.  REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
A.  Consider 2009 Tree Replacement Fund Expenditures 
 
Parks Superintendent Mark Borgwardt said they are asking for $21,000 out of the Tree Replacement Fund.  
Himself and Forester Brian Swoboda put that amount together.  The current balance of the fund is $68,982.  
They are asking for 1/3 of that balance. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked how our parks are doing with Oak Wilt and other diseases? 
 
Superintendent Borgwardt said they have treated three sites.  They used to receive DNR grants to help with the 
costs of that, but those are not available anymore.  The Forester has been very aggressive with it on Park 
Property. 
 
Motion by Commissioner S. Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Huffman to approve the 2009 Tree 
Replacement Fund Expenditure as requested. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if the Forester was notifying residents of issues with their trees? 
 
Superintendent Borgwardt responded there is no time or staff for that.  They will respond if someone calls or 
complains, then they send out a letter. 
 
Commissioner Huffman said they have a great Forester. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller asked if being the Forester was just a part of his job?  Does he have others? 
 
Superintendent Borgwardt said his job title is Forester and Park Maintenance.  He does do other things. 
 
Ayes:  7 
Nays:  0 Motion carried. 
 
B.  Consider 2009-2010 Ice Rates for the VMCC 
 
Director Carlson stated that Arena Manager Adam Brotzler resigned last April and the position remained open 
until now.  We have now hired Michael Sheggeby as the Manager of Arena and Building Maintenance 
Operations. 
 
Michael Sheggeby Manager of Arena and Building Maintenance Operations stated each year, as part of their 
lease agreement, they agree to conduct a market rate study of ten nearby ice rinks.  They compile the rates for 
prime and non-prime ice.  The average is $180.00 per hour for prime and $131.00 per hour for non-prime.  For 
2010 the Average for prime is $187.00 and non-prime is $147.00. We can have below market rates or at market 
rates but no more than 5% above them.  That would equate to a maximum of $191.00 for prime time and 
$147.00 for non-prime.  In 2010 they would be $191.00 for prime and $154.00 for non-prime.  The rates for 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7

2009 are $185.00 for prime and $130.00 for non-prime.  Proposed for 2010 is $190.00 for prime and $140.00 for 
non-prime. Surrounding rinks are not increasing substantially.  We are trying to keep ice affordable.   
 
Vice Chair Schueller asked how many users get the discount for having over 800 hours of ice time? 
 
Manager Sheggeby stated as of right now, none.  The Hockey Association had 631 hours and the High School 
had 292.   
 
Director Carlson said actually the Hockey Association gets over 1,000 hours and the High School gets 
approximately 350 hours. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked what causes the discrepancy? 
 
Director Carlson said they missed a couple of months due to the software change. 
 
Commissioner Silvi stated the Association was in here last year because they were concerned of the price. 
 
Director Carlson said that was correct.  We granted them a $10.00 discount per hour as per approval from the 
City Council.  We also gave a $10.00 per hour discount to the School District so they can get the hours of ice we 
needed them to have.  No other customers get the discount.  All hours get the discount.  If they purchase 1,000 
hours, all hours get the discount. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller asked if the High School will continue to get the discount? 
 
Director Carlson was unsure. 
 
Commissioner Silvi was unsure what St. Thomas charges. 
 
Director Carlson said he has called there numerous times but never receives a call back.  He has heard they are 
upwards of $200.00. 
 
Commissioner Silvi asked if we can recoup that and move up to the $200.00 range? 
 
Manager Sheggeby said $197.00 is our max. 
 
Commissioner Joyce said this year we are $1.00 below average on non-prime.  Next year we will be $14.00 
below average.  That’s a big chunk to make up for.  He felt we should increase it by $5.00 to $10.00. 
 
Director Carlson didn’t feel they should.  They are advertised prices.  He guarantees that after 10:00 p.m. you 
have groups that are calling around to get cheaper rates.  There is ice sitting vacant at 9:00 p.m.  We need to be 
extremely careful with our prices.  This is like golf; there is an over-supply and decrease in users.  There are less 
players playing hockey. 
 
Commissioner Joyce was concerned with the $14.00 jump in rates.  If you look at the average, its $131.00 and 
we are currently at $130.00.  That’s still well below $140.00.  He liked $145.00 better. 
 
Motion by Commissioner S. Johnson, seconded by Commissioner T. Johnson to approve the ice rates for 
2009-2010 as presented. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller agreed with Director Carlson’s statement regarding there being fewer hockey players. He 
felt we need to keep the rates affordable. 
 
Chair Eiden doesn’t believe the rates are covering the costs. 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 8

Director Carlson responded they never did. 
 
Chair Eiden said he hopes we can cover some of the costs of running this facility. 
 
Ayes:  6 
Nays:  1 (Joyce)  Motion carried. 
 
9.  ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A.  Review Potential 2009 Park Projects and Budget Impacts 
 
Parks Superintendent Mark Borgwardt gave an update on projects for 2009. 
They are as follows in priority order: 
 

1. Heritage Village Park restoration, seeding, tree planting, and utilities extension. 
-Develop tree planting plan for site, purchase and plant trees after Bolander completes capping 
and grading site.  Fall 2009 
-After Bolander completes capping and grading of site, disc entire site, plant appropriate seed 
mix and starter fertilizer.   
-$60,000 estimate from Fund 402 Park Dedication. 

2. New bituminous trail along east side of Babcock Trail from 75th to Baldwin Avenue. 
-Coordinate construction of 1,200 foot bituminous trail with Utilities Division development of 
new well site north of Water Treatment Plant. 
-Utilities Division to fund grading for trail with Parks funding gravel base and bituminous 
placement. 
-Opportunity to provide additional trail connection from 75th Street to 70th Street along Babcock 
Trail and connection to Highway 52 Trail. 
-$40,000 estimate from Fund 402 Park Dedication 

3. South Valley Park bituminous trail re-construction between homes near Cahill and 73rd. 
-Re-construct existing 1,150 feet bituminous trail from Cahill to South Valley Park main 
north/south trail. 
-Coordinate trail project with Public Works Department to repair storm water erosion problem 
south of existing trail. 
-Install new privacy fencing along trail between homes on Cahill once trail and erosion 
construction are complete. 
-$40,000 estimate trail and fence work only from Fund 444 Park Maintenance. 

4. Re-construct and enlarge Oakwood Park parking lot. 
-Re-construct and enlarge Oakwood Park bituminous parking lot with new curbing, storm water 
treatment, and lighting.  Possibly use pervious pavement if possible. 
-Parking lot bituminous rates poor in latest condition rating and replacement has been deferred a 
couple of years due to budget constraints. 
-Parking currently spills out into streets during events at park. 
-$75,000 estimate from Fund 402 Park Dedication. 
-$75,000 estimate from Fund 444 Park Maintenance. 

5. Construct steel roof over Rich Valley Park ballfield dugouts. 
-Construct steel roof over 18 ballfield dugouts at Rich Valley Park. 
-Roofs to provide needed protection from elements for players and others at complex. 
-$5,000 estimate for each x 18 = $90,000 total from Fund 402 Park Dedication. 
-Recommend west wheel, fields 1-4, for 2009. 
-$40,000 estimate from Fund 402 Park Dedication. 

6. Rich Valley Park native vegetation around pond. 
-Parks intern completed existing sign inventory in 2008. 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 9

-Native planting around pond would reduce erosion, improve water quality, and improve 
appearance of pond.  Improved wildlife habitat and reduced water use are added benefits to 
native planting around pond. 
-$15,000 estimate for each x 2 = $30,000 total from Fund 444 Park Maintenance. 

7. Park property signage master plan. 
-Parks intern completed existing sign inventory in 2008. 
-Current park signage is outdated.  It is inconsistent with poor messaging and condition and in 
need of update. 
-Standardizing and updating park signage would greatly benefit park users and communicate a 
more professional message and image to the Community. 
-$40,000 for sign plan and sign construction from Fund 402 Park Dedication. 

8. North Valley Park disc golf signage and “T” boxes. 
-North Valley Park disc golf signage constructed after sign master plan completed. 
-Disc golf course is a heavily used park amenity and improved signage would greatly benefit 
users. 
-Disc golf course “T” boxes need to be re-constructed and many moved to reduce erosion and 
flow of course. 
-$15,000 estimate from Fund 444 Park Maintenance. 

 
Superintendent Borgwardt stated the funding source would be $1,180,400 coming out of Fund 402 and $175,800 
from Fund 444.  The City Council approved $300,000 for helping purchase property along Doffing.  Balances 
for the two funds are $1,555,400 for Fund 402 and $175,800 for Fund 444. 
 
Chair Eiden asked how the maintenance fund is operated? 
 
Superintendent Borgwardt said they started this fund ten years ago.  It’s not an adequate amount, but it is used to 
cover all replacements.  A lot of things have been deferred.  They did take out one project, the trail in North 
Valley and 65th Street.  They are trying to maintain what we have now, not build new. 
 
Director Carlson said we have 11 million in assets, not including land.  We would need $525,000 a year.  We 
are only doing $83,000.  That’s a large gap.  We don’t expect to see any new development in the next couple of 
years. 
 
Chair Eiden stated the park dedication only continues until the land is used up.  
 
Director Carlson said they should let them know what projects they are for or against. 
 
Chair Eiden suggested we list all eight and have everyone vote aloud as to whether they approve them or not. 
The votes are as listed by project number below: 
1. 7/0  in favor 
2. 7/0 in favor 
3. 7/0 in favor 
4. 7/0 in favor 
5. 6/1 in favor, Joyce against 
6. 7/0 in favor 
7. 7/0 in favor 
8. 7/0 in favor 

 
Motion by Commissioner Silvi, seconded by Commissioner Huffman to approve the estimated amounts as 
listed in priority order. 
 
Ayes:  6 
Nays:  1 (Joyce)  Motion carried. 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 10

Commissioner Huffman felt the fencing that is listed should be listed as number two in the priority order. 
 
Commissioner Silvi asked when we do bituminous, who does it? 
 
Director Carlson responded a contractor does the work. 
 
Commissioner Silvi asked if we get a break on prices if we combine projects? 
 
Director Carlson stated there was not enough to do to be able to get that. 
 
B.  Develop Agenda Items for Joint Meeting with City Council 
 
Director Carlson felt we should decrease the number of topics to discuss because we only have 30 minutes in 
which to meet with them.  He suggests the following three: 

1. Southwest Area Park 
(Provide PRAC with direction). 

2. City Wide Trail Items 
(Some people were not happy with some trails.  We need to know where to go with this issue). 

3. VMCC  
(Some things are showing age.  This could be effecting customers). 
 

Director Carlson said they have heard from members stating a need to replace some things. 
 
Chair Eiden asked if there were any others that should be listed? 
 
Commissioner Joyce wanted the parking lot expansion discussed. 
 
Commissioner Silvi felt there was a lot of filth in the building.  There are holes in the concrete by the whirlpool.  
He stated the nuts and bolts on the waterslides were questionable as well. 
 
Commissioner Joyce asked if there was a mold problem in the sauna and whirlpool? 
 
Director Carlson stated he can look into these items. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller felt we needed to prioritize these items as listed: 

1. VMCC 
2. City Trails 
3. Southwest Area Park 

 
Commissioner Silvi stated they had several meetings regarding the plans for citywide trails.  He asked where 
those plans were? 
 
Director Carlson stated in some areas people didn’t want a trail there.  In 1980 the Comprehensive Plan had a 
trail along Barnes Avenue. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller asked if the Council will be asking about the Golf Course at all? 
 
Director Carlson didn’t anticipate that they would.  The only issue now is the 15 acres that they are speaking 
about purchasing.  The land would still be controlled by the City.  He suggested if they want to discuss this, 
perhaps they can do it at another time. 
 
Commissioner Joyce felt that selling the 15 acres was a great plan and a great asset to the City, not to the golf 
course. 
 



Park & Rec. Advisory Commission Meeting  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11

Commissioner Silvi asked about the new complex on Highway 52.  Are they going to be planting anything 
there?  They are getting really close to the golf course. 
 
Director Carlson thought he was referring to the senior housing south of Allen Way.  They do have a landscape 
plan. 
 
C.  Department Happenings 
 
Director Carlson stated City Council approved the realignment of the Mississippi River Regional Trail.  They 
struggled with the trail going down Doffing Avenue, since there is a home there and the trail would be 20 feet 
from the home.  We have another alternative.  It would go through the park and exit at 65th Street. 
There is one other issue they have come across.  In 2005 the State Legislature passed a law protecting Gun 
Clubs.  The law states that if you build within 750 feet of the club, we have to mitigate any noise concerns.  So 
you can’t build and say it’s too noisy, you have to build it to protect yourself from the noise.  He is unclear what 
effect this will have on the trail.  It has a lot to do with decibel levels.  We are still investigating this further.  
The park was established prior to the law, so it’s possible we may not have to do anything. 
 
10.  COMMISSION COMMENTS: 
 
Commissioner Joyce had no comment. 
 
Vice Chair Schueller had no comment. 
 
Commissioner S. Johnson had no comment. 
 
Commissioner T. Johnson hopes everyone comes out on the 21st to our 2nd Annual Health Fair and Craft Show 
up at the VMCC. 
 
Commissioner Huffman thanked Director Carlson for doing what needed to be done regarding the alignment of 
the Mississippi River Regional Trail.  He did a good job. 
 
Commissioner Silvi commented the more he reads on the Swing Bridge the more confused he becomes.  Given 
the state of the economy he was unsure about saving it.  He felt it needed to be re-evaluated to see if it is worth 
the cost to make it part of our Parks system. 
 
Director Carlson said the City Council spoke of that at the Council Meeting.  There are several people that want 
it demolished and several looking to keep the bridge, Representative Atkins, Senator Metzen, and Mayor 
Tourville are looking into preserving this as a potential community asset.  The County hired an engineering firm 
to do an analysis and they came back with 9 to11 million dollars to demolish it.  The bids came back at 1.3 
million.  It could cost about $150,000 to maintain.  There is also a restoration estimate out there.  Plenty of 
people think this is a great asset. 
 
Commissioner Joyce was at the Open House and stated there were a lot of people there.  It has a unique history. 
 
Chair Eiden suggested during these tough economic times, people check out our website and see what amenities 
our City has to offer. 
 
11.  ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Huffman, seconded by Commissioner Joyce to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 
 
 


